



# BRATISLAV BLAGOJEVIĆ

## PROFILE

Well organized, creative, proven financial and economical professional.

Over 15 years of experience in the energy industry and the banking sector.

I am always looking to improve my existing practices and learn new things.

Focusing on Team Development

## CONTACT

ADDRESS:  
Pilanska br.3, Banja Luka, BiH

PHONE:  
(+387) 65 880-171

LINKEDIN:  
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/bratislav-bлагоjevi%20-%208aba8868/>

EMAIL  
[bratislav.blagojevic@vectoradvisory.org](mailto:bratislav.blagojevic@vectoradvisory.org)

## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Active, dedicated and educated;
- Productive, hard-working and results-oriented
- Organized, efficient and effective
- Able to take risks, be flexible and look at things globally
- Good knowledge of market and economic conditions in Bosnia and Herzegovina

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### PARTNER AND CONSULTANT

#### VECTOR ADVISORY

Economic and financing sector  
September 2023 – Present

### BOARD MEMBER FOR FINANCE AND STRATEGIC OPTINET GROUP

Telecommunication sector  
January 2024 – Present  
External member of the board responsible for the development of related companies abroad, financial management and stability of all group companies  
Countries in the Group: BiH, Germany, Slovenia and Croatia

### BOARD MEMBER FOR FINANCE AND CONTROLLING ELNOS GROUP

Energetic sector  
October 2019 – September 2023  
Responsible person for the Group of related entities for finance and controlling, and the authorized person for representing related legal entities abroad, market representation of companies and participation in negotiations for larger projects  
Countries in the Group: BiH, Serbia, Montenegro, North Macedonia, Slovenia, Croatia, Germany, Norway, Sweden, Iceland, Poland, Portugal, Denmark.

### PROCURATOR, ENS DOO SLOVENIA

February 2021 – September 2023  
**PROXY, ELNOS POLAND SP ZOO**  
August 2022 – September 2023

### EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE AND CONTROLLING

September 2016- October 2019

#### FINANCIAL DIRECTOR

December 2013 – September 2016

#### ELNOS BL d.o.o. Banja Luka

Organizing and managing the finance sector, implementation and monitoring of the plans and decisions set out by the Owner and Boards, managing financial stability and cash-flow in the company, following costs and profitability of the company in relation to the plan, evaluate and forecast the financial effects of the business, being responsible for the company's liquidity

### AREA SALES MANAGER, SALES DEPARTMENT

#### Hypo Alpe-Adria-Bank ad Banja Luka

October 2006 – November 2013

Responsibility for the operations, management and profitability of all organizational units of the region, responsibility for business development, sales promotion and increase of the effectiveness of sales staff, coaching, leadership and motivation of employees, analysis of sales performance, visiting implementation of changes in the organization

## EDUCATION

FACULTY OF ECONOMICS, UNIVERSITY OF BANJA LUKA  
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT, GRADUATE ECONOMIST, 2005  
ADIZES SEE CHANGE LEADER, 2022